
It would be preferable therefore for the Chair
man to ask the authors of those draft resolutions 
to consult together and to submit a consolidated 
resolution which would be somewhat different 
from the United Kingdom draft resolution. The 
First Committee would therefore have two 
working documents before it. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in accordance with 
the suggestion made by the Australian represen
tative, he would adjourn the discussion until 
the following day. 

The meeting rose at 6.5 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND FOURTEENTH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillol, Paris, 
on Friday, 26 November, 1948, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. A. CosTA DU RELS (Bolivia) 

83. Continuation of the discussion on the 
progress report of the United Nations 
Mediator for Palestine (A/648) 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that before the adjourn
ment of the previous meeting the Committee had 
been discussing how it should organize its future 
work. From the views which had been expressed 
he assumed that the majority favoured proceeding 
immediately to a general exchange of views on the 
various draft resolutions, before considering the 
Canadian proposal for the establishment of a 
drafting sub-committee. 

Mr. HouDEK (Czechoslovakia) said that the 
debate had revealed two facts, first, that the Arabs 
and Jews remained irreconcilable and, second, 
that there was in the Committee a degree of 
agreement as to the way in which the Assembly 
should deal with the Palestine situation in the 
existing circumstances. 

Mr. Houdek explained the position of his dele
gation. Czechoslovakia had from the first viewed 
with sympathy the Jewish claim for a national 
home in Palestine and had felt that the sufferings 
of the J ews in recent years required that it should 
take the form of a sovereign independent State. 
At the same time, the Czechoslovak delegation 
also sympathized with the national aspirations 
of the Arabs. It was because partition seemed to 
satisfy the legitimate aspirations of both parties 
that Czechoslovakia had supported resolution 
181 (II) of 29 November 1947. The United 
Nations had been unable to implement the 
partition plan mainly because of the obstruction 
of the Mandatory Power and the wavering policy 
of the United States and not because the plan 
wa!l unworkable. He believed that it was 
still substantially practicable in existing circums
tances and should therefore form the basis for 
any negotiations to be undertaken between the 
parties. 

Lemieux serait done que le President demandat 
aux auteurs de ces projets de resolutions de~pro
ceder a des consultations et de presenter un iexte 
commun qui serait sensiblement different du 
projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. La Pre
miere Commission se trouverait done en presence 
de deux documents de travail. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, conformement a la 
suggestion du representant de I' Australie, il 
ajourne Ia discussion au lendemain. 

Le seance est levee a 18 h. 05. 

DEUX-CENT-QUATORZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le vendredi 26 novembre 1948, a 10 h. 30. 

President : M. A. CosTA Du RELS (Bolivie). 

83. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
interimaire duMediateur des Nations 
Unies pour Ia Palestine (A/648) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que Ia veille, avant de 
lever la seance, la Commission a examine Ia 
methode qu'il fallait suivre pour ses travaux 
a venir. D'apres les opinions qui ont ete exprimees, 
il a cru comprendre que Ia majorite desirait 
entamer immediatement un debat general sur 
les divers projets de resolutions, et cela avant 
d'examiner la proposition du Canada, qui est 
de nommer un comite de redaction. 

M. HouDEK (Tchecoslovaquie) observe que 
l'on peut tirer deux conclusions du debat : 
premierement, !'attitude des Juifs et des Arabes 
reste inconciliable ; deuxiemement, les membres 
de Ia Commission soot a peu pres d'accord sur 
Ia fa<;on dont l'Assemblee generale devrait 
traiter le probleme de la Palestine dans les 
circonstances actuelles. 

M. Houdek explique !'attitude prise par sa 
delegation. Des Je debut, la Tchecoslovaquie 
a vu avec sympathie les revendications juives 
tendant a etablir un foyer national en Palestine, 
et elle a estime que les souffrances des Juifs 
au cours de ces dernieres annees rendaient 
necessaire Ia transformation de ce foyer national 
en un Etat independant et souverain. En meme 
temps, la dClegation de Ia Tchecoslovaquie 
eprouve egalement de la sympathie pour les 
aspirations nationales des Arabes. C'est parce 
que le partage semblait devoir satisfaire les 
aspirations Iegitimes des deux parties en presence 
que Ia Tchecoslovaquie a vote en faveur de Ia 
resolution 18'1 (II) du 29 novembre 1947. Si 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies n'a pu mettre 
a execution le plan de partage, ~ela est du princi
palement a !'obstruction faite par la Puissance 
mandataire et a la politique incertaine des 
Etats-Unis ; quant au projet lui-meme, il n'est 
nullement irrealisable. Le representant de la 
Tchecoslovaquie estime que le plan de partage 
reste applicable dans ses traits essentiels, et cela 
meme dans lcs circonstances presentes ; il devrait 
par consequent servir de base a toutes nego
ciations entre Ies parties en presence. 

777 



:\Ir. Houdek found that the conclusions 
contained in the ~lediator's report were incom
patible with the existing juridical situation. It was 
regrettable that the :Mediator, while recognizing 
that the Jewish State existed, had not understood 
that this fact altered the whole situation in Pales
tine and rendered some of the measures which he 
proposed unworkable. In 1947 Palestine had 
been under the authority of a Mandatory Power, 
and the Uniled Nations had been justified in 
laying down the conditions governing its future. 
Today however the situation was entirely diiTerent 
and the United Nations could not adopt the 
Mediator's proposals for disposing of areas within 
the territory of Israel because it would constitute 
an infringement of Israel's sovereignty. No 
territorial exchanges were now possible unless they 
were mutually agreed to by both Arabs and Jews. 

In the present circumstances, the objective of 
the United Nations should be to bring the parties 
into agreement. It had been stated by the Acting 
Mediator, who was the best authority on the 
existing Palestine situation, that direct nego
tiations between the two parties were not outside 
the realm of practical possibility. That led 
Mr. Houdek to favour the proposal to establish a 
conciliation commission. He could not, however, 
accept the proposal as formulated in the United 
Kingdom revised draft resolution (AJC.1 /394/ 
Rev.1) because, even with the incorporation of the 
United States amendments, the resolution was 
still based upon the specific conclusions contained 
in part I of the Mediator's report which, as he had 
shown, were in contradiction with the existing 
situation in Palestine. Mr. Houdek did not see 
how the revised United Kingdom draft resolution 
could really be called a compromise when its 
basis remained unchanged. He contested the 
statement in paragraph 2, that the specific recom
mendations of the Mediator were practical 
measures for implementing the principles of the 
November resolution. He considered that the 
l\Iediator's recommendations constituted a 
complete reversal of the 29 November resolution. 
The Czechoslovak delegation could not agree to the 
wholesale exchange of territories recommended by 
the Mediator because it would be contrary to the 
interests of both parties and would prevent the 
Palestine Arabs from establishing their own State 
in accordance with the partition plan. 

As to the other draft resolutions, Mr. Houdek 
found that that submitted by Colombia (AJC.1/ 
399) was also defective because it was similar in 
content to the United Kingdom proposal. On the 
other hand he favoured the draft resolutions 
submitted by Australia (A/C.1f396) and Poland 
(AJC.1 /400) and suggested that with minor 
amendments they should satisfy the requirements 
of the Committee. He also supported the USSR 
proposal (A/C.1f401) because he thought that _no 
lasting settlement could be reached unless fore1gn 

M. Houdek estime que les conclusions qui 
figurent dans le rapport du Mediateur sont 
incompatibles avec la situation juridique actuelle. 
II est regrettable que le Mediateur, tout en 
reconnaissant I' existence de l'Etat juif, n'ait 
pas compris que ce fait modifie toute la situation 
palestinienne et rend inexecutables certaines 
des mesures qu'il propose. En 1947, la Palestine 
etait placee sous l'autorite d'une Puissance 
mandataire, et !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
a pu definir a bon droit les conditions qui 
regiraient l'avcnir de ce pays. Mais aujourd'hui, 
la situation est entierement differente, et !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies ne saurait adopter 
les propositions du Mediateur concernant la 
cession de certaines regions qui font partie du 
territoire d'Israel, parce que cela constituerait 
un empietement sur la souverainete de l'Etat 
d'Israel. Aucun echange de territoires n'est 
desormais possible, a moins de faire l'objet 
d'un accord entre Juifs et Arabes. 

Dans les circonstances presentes, la tache 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies est d'amener 
les parties a s'entendre. Le Mediateur par interirr.., 
- et personne n'est mieux au courant que lui 
de Ia situation actuelle en Palestine - a declare 
que des negociations directes entre les deux 
parties ne sont pas a exclure du domaine des 
possibilites lpratiques. C'est pourquoi M. Houdek 
est dispose a appuyer la proposition de nommer 
une commission de conciliation. Toutefois, il ne 
peut accepter Ia proposition telle qu'elle est 
formulee dans le projet de resolution revise 
(AJC.1 J394/Rev. 1) presente par le Royaume
Uni; en effet, malgre les amendements qui y ont 
ete introduits par les Etats-Unis d'Amerique, 
cette resolution s'appuie toujours explicitement 
sur les conclusions contenues dans la premiere 
partie du rapport du Mediateur, conclusions 
qui, comme M. Houdek I' a deja montre, setrouvent 
en contradiction avec la situation actuelle de la 
Palestine. M. Houdek estime que le projet de 
resolution revise du Royaume-Uni ne constitue 
nullement un compromis, puisque la base sur 
laquelle il repose reste inchangee. II rejette 
!'affirmation qui figure au paragraphe 2, et scion 
laquelle les recommandations specifiques du 
Mediateur offriraient un moyen pratique d'appli
quer les principes contenus dans la resolution 
du 29 novembre, car il estime que lcs recomman
dations du Mediateur sont en contradiction 
flagrante avec la resolution du 29 novembre. 
La delegation de la Tchecoslovaquie ne peut 
admettre les transferts territoriaux massifs recom
mandes par le Mediateur, parce que ces transfe~ts 
seraient contraires aux inten~ts des deux parties 
et empecheraient les Arabes de Palestine d'etablir 
leur Etat conformement au plan de partage .. 

Quant aux autres projets de res~lutwns, 
M. Houdek pense que celui qui est soum1s par la 
Colombie (A fC.1 /399) est egalement defectueux, 
puisque sa teneur est semblable a celle d_e la 
proposition du Royaume-Uni. Par contre, 1~ se 
declare en faveur des projets de resolutiOnS 
presentes par l' Australie (A fC.1 /396) et la 
Pologne (A fC.l /400), e~ il estime .qu'av~c quelques 
amendements de detaJl, ces pro]ets repondra1ent 
aux vues de la Commission. 11 appuie egalement 
la proposition de l'URSS (A fC.l (401), parce 
qu'il pense que I' on ne peut aboutir a un reglement 

778 



intervention ceased and all foreign armed forces 
were withdrawn from Palestine. 

Mr. FRASER (New Zealand), speaking on the 
question of procedure raised by the Chairman, 
stressed the importance of determining the various 
basic issues which had arisen during the debate 
before entering into a detailed discussion of the 
phraseology of the final draft resolution. He 
proposed that a sub-committee be established 
to list the major issues clearly and impartially in 
order to enable the Committee to deal rapidly 
with the essentials of the problem and to reach, if 
possible, a unanimous solution. 

Mr. PASTORIZA (Dominican Republic) supported 
the United Kingdom revised draft resolution 
(A/C.l/394/Rev.l), which seemed to reflect the 
general view of the Committee and meet the 
objections which had been raised to the earlier 
draft. 

The delegation of the Dominican Republic 
wholeheartedly shared Mr. McNeil's view that it 
was imperative to place the whole city of Jeru
salem under an international regime. In that 
respect he thought that paragraph 6 of the 
Colombian draft resolution (A/C.l /399) should 
replace paragraph 7 of the United Kingdom text 
because it would confer greater authority on the 
proposed conciliation commission. 

Mr. JEssuP (United States of America) said that 
in Jiscussing the draft resolutions, the Committee 
should keep in mind the three basic objectives 
which he had outlined in his previous statement 
of 20 November (205th meeting) as follows : first, 
the establishment of peace in Palestine ; second, 
the achievement of an early settlement which 
would contribute to economic and political stabi
lity throughout the Middle East ; third, reconci
liation of the Arab and Jewish communities. 

Mr. Jessup expressed gratification that the 
United Kingdom revised draft resolution (A/C.l/ 
394/Rev.l) had incorporated many of the 
amendments proposed by the United States. As 
Mr. McNeil had said, there was no disagreement 
as to the objectives to be pursued. Any differ
ences which remained in the Committee related 
solely to the measures which should be taken to 
achieve those objectives. 

Mr. Jessup also expressed satisfaction with the 
new texts of paragraphs 3 and 4 (a) of the revised 
draft resolution. He found that the instructions 
to the conciliation commission were clearly stated 
and this should help it to bring about an early 
settlement. 

With regard to paragraph 4, Mr. Jessup said 
that the addition of the phrase " as part of a final 
settlement " was acceptable provided that some 
reference was made to the provisions of paragraph 2 
in the amended form suggested by the United 
States. If the United States text of paragraph 2 
were accepted, paragraph 4 should be reworded so 
as to read " .. .in pursuance of paragraphs 2 and 
3 (c) ... ". That change, to which the United 
States delegation attached great importance, 

durable a moins de faire cesser completement 
toute intervention etrangere en Palestine et de 
faire retirer toutes les troupes etrangeres qui s'y 
trouvent. 

M. FRASER (Nouvelle-lelande) prend la parole 
a propos de la question de procedure soulevee 
par le President, et insiste sur !'importance 
qu'il y a de definir les problemes essentiels 
qui se sont poses au cours du debat, et cela avant 
d'aborder la discussion detaillee du projet de 
resolution definitif. Il propose qu'un comite 
soit nomme pour dresser d'une fa-;on claire et 
impartiale la liste des questions les plus impor
tantes, afin de permettre a Ia Commission 
d'aborder rapidement les points essentiels du 
probleme et de parvenir si possible a des conclu
sions unanimes. 

M. PASTORIZA (Republique Dominicaine) donne 
son appui au projet de resolution revise du 
Royaume-Uni (A fC.l f394 JRev. 1), qui, a son 
avis, reflete !'opinion generale de la Commission 
et satisfait aux objections qu'avait soulevees 
le projet initial. . 

La delegation de la Republique Dominicaine 
approuve chaleureusement M. McNeil, qui juge 
indispensable de placer !'ensemble de la ville de 
Jerusalem sous un regime international. A ce 
propos, il pense qu'il conviendrait de remplacer 
le paragraphe 7 du texte du Royaume-Uni 
par le paragraphe 6 du projet de resolution de la 
Colombie (A fC.l /399), ce qui confererait une 
plus grande autorite a la commission de conci
liation. 

M. JESSUP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'en discutant le projet de resolution, la Com
mission ne doit pas perdre de vue les trois objectifs 
qu'il a indique fondamentaux dans sa precedente 
declaration, en date du 20 novembre (205e seance), 
a savoir: primo, le retablissement de la paix en 
Palestine ; secundo, un reglement rapide qui 
contribuerait a assurer Ia stabilite economique 
et politique dans tout le Proche Orient ; tierto, la 
reconciliation des communautes arabe et juive. 

M. Jessup constate avec satisfaction que le 
projet de resolution revise du Royaume-Uni 
(AJC.l/394/Rev. 1) tient compte de Ja plupart 
des amendements proposes par les Etats-Unis. 
Comme l'a constate M. McNeil, tousles membres 
de la Commission sont d'accord sur les objectifs 
a atteindre, et les quelques divergences de vue 
qui subsistent entre eux ne portent que sur 
les mesures a prendre pour y parvenir. 

M. Jessup apprecie egalement les nouvelles 
formules introduites dans les paragraphcs 3 et 4 a) 
du projet de resolution revise. II estime que 
les instructions donnees a la commission de conci
liation sont enoncees clairement, ce qui devrait 
l'aider a regler rapidement la situation. 

A propos du paragraphe 4, M. Jessup declare 
que !'insertion de la phrase « dans le cadre 
d'un reglement definitif )) est acceptable, a 
condition qu'il soit fait quelque allusion aux 
dispositions du paragraphe 2, sous la forme 
amendee que proposent les Etats-Unis. Si l'on 
accepte cette redaction, il convient de remanier 
le paragraphe 4 comme suit : << ... conformement 
aux paragraphes 2 et 3 c) .... n. Cette modification 
a laquelle la delegation des :Etats-Unis attache 

779 



would establish clearly that the purpose of the 
conciliation commission was to assist the parties 
in their negotiations. 

Mr. Jessup considered that the further changes 
which the United Kingdom had introduced in 
paragraphs 6, 7, 8 and 9 improved and streng
thened the resolution as a whole. 

The United States delegation could not, however, 
agree to the wording of paragraphs 2, 4 (b) and 10 
of the revised draft resolution and regarded the 
acceptance of its amendments to those paragraphs 
as essential. Mr. Jessup explained that he 
opposed the United Kingdom draft of paragraph 2, 
because even in its revised form it limited the 
discretionary powers of the conciliation com
mission, and because he could not accept the 
statement that the specific conclusions in part I 
of the Mediator's report provided a practical 
means of giving efTect to the principles of the 
29 November 19,17 resolution since there was no 
clear statement as to what those principles were 
and, in any case, some of them were no longer valid 
in view of the changed circumstances. The United 
States text of paragraph 2 (AJC.l/397 /Rev.l) was 
formulated so as to bring the full weight of world 
opinion upon the Arabs and Jews to oblige them 
to negotiate. :Mr. Jessup did not hold the pessi
mistic view of the United Kingdom representative 
that negotiations were unlikely. He did not 
think it could be said that the Arabs would be 
negotiating under duress because the participation 
of the United Nations as a third party would serve 
to rectify any preponderance which the Jews 
might enjoy as a result of recent events. 

Mr. Jessup considered that the United States 
formulation of sub-paragraph 4 (b) (AJC.l/397/ 
Rev.l) was preferable to that in the revised 
United Kingdom draft resolution because it gave 
what the United States considered to be the 
correct degree of emphasis to the 29 November 
resolution and the Mediator's report. Without 
the the United States amendment the text of 
paragraph 4 (b) would be unduly restrictive. 

Finally, Mr. Jessup said that he objected to 
paragraph 10 of the United Kingdom draft reso
lution because he thought it would unnecessarily 
complicate matters if the General Assembly 
took a definite decision in respect of compensation 
to be given to Arab refugees. The matter would 
in any case be solved by the normal legal processes. 
It would be far more reasonable to entrust the 
problem to a subsidiary body such as was provided 
for in paragraph 11. 

Mr. ScHEYVEN (Belgium) opposed the Canadian 
proposal to establish a drafting sub-committee 
because he did not think that there was general 
agreement on all the basic issues and because he 
shared the view of the United Kingdom represen
tative that the First Committee should not 
endeavour to shift its responsibilities on to another 
body. 

une grande importance etablira clairement que 
le but de la commission de conciliation est d'aider 
les deux parties dans leurs negociations. 

M. Jessup estime que les autres modifications 
apportees par le Royaume-Uni aux paragraphes 6, 
7, 8 et 9 ameliorent !'ensemble de la resolution 
et lui donnent plus de vigueur. 

Toutefois, la delegation des Etats-Unis ne peut 
approuver la redaction des paragraphes 2, 4 b) 
et 10 du projet de resolution revise et considere 
qu'il est essentiel d'accepter les amendements 
qu'elle a proposes pour ces paragraphes. M. Jessup 
explique qu'il s'oppose a !'adoption du para
graphe 2 du texte du Royaume-Uni parce que, 
meme sous sa forme revisee, il limite les pouvoirs 
discretionnaires de la commission de conciliation ; 
d'autre part, il ne pent souscrire a la declaration 
selon laquelle les conclusions precises contenues 
dans la premiere partie du rapport du Mediateur 
constituent un moyen pratique de donner effet 
aux principes enonces dans la resolution du 
29 novembre 1947 ; en efTet, le projet de resolu
tion n'indique pas clairement dans quelle mesure 
ces principes, ou tout au mains certains d'entre 
eux, ont cessc d'etre valables du fait des change
ments intervenus dans la situation. Le texte 
(AJC.l /397 fRev.l) que les Etats-Unis proposent 
pour le paragraphe 2 est redige de fa<;on telle 
que !'opinion mondiale puisse exercer tout son 
poids sur les Arabes et sur les Juifs, afin de les 
obliger a negocier. M. Jessup ne partage pas 
l'opinion pessimiste du representant du Royaume
Uni, qui estime que des negociations sont peu 
probables. A son avis, il est errone de dire que les 
Arabes negocieraient sous menace de contrainte, 
car si !'Organisation des Nations Unies participe 
aux negociations en qualite de tiers, sa parti
cipation contre-balancera toute superiorite dont 
les Juifs pourraient jouir par suite des evenements 
recents. ' 

M. Jessup estime que la redaction de l'alinea 4 b) 
que proposent les Etats-Unis (A/C.l j397 JRev.l) 
est preferable a celle du projet de resolution 
revise du Royaume-Uni, car, de !'avis de sa 
deh\gation, le texte des Etats-Unis accorde a la 
resolution de novembre 1947 et au rapport du 
Mediateur le degre d'importance que ces documents 
meritent. Sans l'amendement des Etats-Unis, 
le texte du paragraphe 4 b) aurait une portee 
trop restreinte. 

Enfin, M. Jessup declare qu'il s'oppose a 
}'adoption du paragraphe 10 du projet de reso
lution du Royaume-Uni, parce qu'il ne pense 
pas que l'Assemblee generale doive se prononcer 
sur la question de la compensation a accorder 
aux refugies arabes : cela compliquerait inutile
ment les choses. De toute fa<;on, la question sera 
rcsolue par la procedure juridique normale. 
II serait done beaucoup plus raisonnable d'en 
saisir l'un des organes subsidiaires pn\vus au 
paragraphe 11. 

M. SCHEYVEN (Belgique) s'oppose a la pro~o: 
sition du Canada, qui est de nommer un com1te 
de redaction ; il ne pense pas qu'il y ait accord 
general sur toutes les questions fondamentales, 
et il estime tout comme le representant du 
Royaume-U~i, que la Premiere Commi~~io_n 
ne devrait pas se decharger de ses responsabilttes 
en les confiant a un autre organe. 



The main issue to be decided was related to the 
tenns of reference of the proposed conciliation 
commission. Some representatives had sugaested 
that its work should be based upon the recOI~men
dations in the Mediator's report. Others insisted 
that the November resolution should be taken as a 
basis. Still other representatives seemed to have 
taken a third view and had suggested that the 
commission should have broad powers to review 
the whole problem in the light of the November 
resolution, the Mediator's report and together 
with any other elements which had arisen in the 
meantime. If the First Committee could first 
reach a decision as to the basis of the conciliation 
commission's work, a solution of the remaining 
problems would be more easily attainable. 

Mr. DE ALBA (Mexico) thought that it would 
be unwise to endeavour to examine the United 
Kingdom draft resolution in detail together with 
all the amendments which had been submitted 
in a meeting of the full Committee. As he 
understood the New Zealand proposal, it had not 
been to establish a drafting sub-committee but a 
co-ordinating sub-committee which would analyse 
the various points of agreement and would prepare 
a report setting forth the comparative advantages 
and disadvantages of each of the proposals. 
That would allow the First Committee to draw up 
a single draft resolution incorporating the less 
controversial proposals. Mr. de Alba proposed 
that a sub-committee composed of all delegations 
which had submitted proposals be instructed to 
prepare an analytical tabulation of those proposals. 
Tbat would assist in clarifying the debate and 
Mr. de Alba thought it would be unwise to proceed 
in any other manner in view of the complicated 
character of the problem and of the importance of 
reaching a unanimous decision. The efforts of 
the United Nations to reach a solution of the 
Palestine problem must be accelerated, and it 
was important to find a just and peaceful 
settlement without delay if the United Nations 
were to avoid being discredited. 

Mr. EL-KHOURI (Syria) said he did not believe 
that no new draft resolutions could be submitted 
and he proposed to offer a draft ; the proposals 
under discussion were far from winning the 
support of the Arabs in Palestine or in the Middle 
East. Consequently, those proposals could not 
ensure peace and security in the Middle East. 
The partition policy of the Assembly had initiated 
the disasters there and there was no hope of 
changing the situation if the same policy were 
continued. In the present circumstances the 
Arabs could not accept the recommendations 
before the Assembly. The Arabs, who had been 
the majority of the population in Palestine, had 
been driven from their homes and no way of 
ensuring compensation had been indicated in the 
Mediator's proposals or in those of the United 
Kingdom or the United States. It was said that 
" adequate compensation " should be given. This 
might be possible if the lands taken away from the 
Arabs had been small in area. However, the 

La principale question qu'il s'agit de trancher 
se rapporte au mandat de la commission de 
conciliation. Certains representants voudraient 
que ses travaux se fondent sur les recomman
dations contenues dans le rapport du Mediateur. 
D'autres insistent pour que l'on prenne pour 
base la resolution de novembre. D'autres encore 
semblent soutenir une troisieme these : ils consi
derent que la commission devrait disposer de 
pouvoirs etendus pour examiner a nouveau 
!'ensemble du probleme, en tenant compte de la 
resolution de novembre, du rapport du Mediateur 
et de tous ]es autres elements qui ont apparu 
dans l'intervalle. Si Ia Premiere Commission 
pouvait arriver tout d'abord a une decision 
quant au fondement sur lequel Ia Commission 
de conciliation aura a travailler, il sera plus 
aise de resoudre les autres problemes qui se 
posent. 

::vi. DE ALBA (Mexique) pense qu'il ne serait 
pas sage d'examiner en seance pleniere de Ia 
Commission politique les details du projet de 
resolution du Royaume-Uni, ainsi que tous les 
amendements qui lui ont ete apportes. S'il com
prend bien la proposition de la NouveUe-Zelande, 
celle-ci tend a creer non pas un comite de redaction, 
mais un comite de coordination, qui examinerait 
les divers points sur lesquels l'accord s'est fait 
et qui etablirait un rapport comparant les avan
tages et Ies inconvenients de chacune des propo
sitions. Cela permettrait a la Premiere Commission 
de rediger un seul projet de resolution, en tenant 
compte des propositions les moins sujettes a 
controverse. M. de Alba estime qu'il faut etablir 
une table analytique des propositions et que 
Je comite charge de l'etablir doit se composer 
des representants de toutes les delegations qui 
en ont presente. Cela contribuerait a faciliter 
les debats, et M. de Alba pense qu'il ne serait 
pas sage de proceder autrement, eu egard a Ia 
complexite du probleme et a ]'importance qu'il 
y a d'aboutir a une decision unanime. II faut 
accelerer les efforts que I' Organisation des Nations 
Unies deploie pour resoudre le probleme pales
tinien ; il importe de trouver sans delai un 
reglement equitable et pacifique, si l'on veut 
que !'Organisation conserve son credit. 

M. EL-KHOV'RI (Syrie) pense qu'il n'est pas 
trop tard pour presenter des resolutions nouvelles. 
II soumettra done un projet, car les propositions 
que l'on etudie en ce moment ne sont nullement 
de nature a gagner l'adhesion des Arabes de 
Palestine et du Moyen Orient. Par consequent, 
ces propositions ne peuvent pas assurer le maintien 
de la paix et de la securite dans le Moyen Orient. 
La politique de partage poursuivie par l' Assemblee 
a eu des effets desastreux dans cette region, et 
il n'y a aucun espoir d'ameliorer la situation 
si l'on ne change de politique. Dans les circons
tances actuelles, les Arabes ne peuvent accepter 
les recommandations soumises a l'Assemblee. 
Les Arabes, qui constituaient Ia majorite de Ia 
population en Palestine, ont ete chasses de leurs 
foyers, et aucun moyen de leur assurer une 
juste compensation ne se trouve indique, ni dans 
les propositions du Mediateur, ni dans celles 
que so.umettent le Royaume-Uni et les Etats-Unis. 
On a declare que << des indemnites suffisantes )) 



Arab towns and villages were now under Jewish 
control and the Arabs could not return there in the 
absence of safeguards. Mr. El-Khouri did not 
sec how it would be possible to evaluate compen
sation for whole districts. 

Even if the Assembly were to adopt a resolution 
along the lines proposed, the question of its imple
mentation arose. Such a decision would have to 
he forced upon the Arabs and the Assembly was 
not competent to make compulsory recom
mendations. The Committee should do more than 
draw up plans ; it should consider what would be 
practicable. It was claimed that the estab
lishment of peace was the objective ; this 
required the consent of the parties. The present 
proposals would not lead to peace but to the perse
cution of the innocent. The Arabs had rejected 
partition and also would reject these plans. 
Neither the Assembly nor the Security Council 
was entitled to impose such a political solution 
upon any people. It might be claimed that the 
status of the Jews in Palestine was a reality. 
However, the original inhabitants had not relin
quished their rights and would continue to claim 
them. The Arab Governments did not take 
merely a negative attitude. They had submitted 
proposals before and the Syrian delegation now 
wished to present a draft resolution (A/C.l/402). 

This proposal would assure that all minority 
rights would be confirmed. The division into 
cantons enjoying a large measure of autonomy 
would provide for local administration by the 
people in accordance with their own interests. 
There would be no domination by the majority. 
The Jews said that they did not wish to be a 
minority in Palestine, although they accepted this 
status in all other countries of the world and lived 
in them peaceably. In Palestine they would be 
offered the same privileges and would be able to 
exercise full civil and political rights. 

The Syrian proposal would ensure the security 
of the Holy Places by placing them under the 
administration of those who would respect 
them. Moslem, Christian and Jew could be 
sure of access to them under a cantonal or 
federal regime. Under this plan, too, the Arab 
refugees would have the necessary assurances if 
they were to return to their homes. Thus the 
Palestine problem could be solved without any 
difficulties or dangers, either in the present or in 
the future. Mr. El-Khouri hoped that his draft 
resolution would be considered in any sub-com
mittee that was set up as well as in the First 
Committee and in the General Assembly. Those 
who rejected a plan of this character would carry 
a grave responsibility for the prolongation of 
bloodshed and the continuation of a danger to 
international peace and security. 

No doubt the Jews would not wish to accept the 
Syrian proposal but they should be p.ersuaded ~nd 
advised to do so by other delegatiOns. O~Je~
tivelv, it would be better for them to be realistic 
and "abandon their fantastic ambitions . . Some 
Zionists would be opposed to it, but reasonable 

devraient etre fournies ; cela serait possible, 
si les terres enlevees aux Arabes etaient d'une 
faible superficie. Or, des villes et des villages 
arabes se trouvent actuellement sous controle 
juif; Ies Arabes ne peuvent y retourner sans 
que des garanties leur soient accordees. M. EI
Khouri ne voit pas comment on pourrait chiffrer 
les compensations qui correspondraient a Ia 
perte de districts entiers. 

Meme si 1' Asscmblec adoptait une resolution 
du genre de celles qui ont ete proposees, i1 
resterait encore a l'appliquer. II faudrait imposer 
cette decision aux Arabes, alors que l'Assemblee 
n'a pas qualitc pour formuler des recomman
dations de caractere obligatoire. II faut faire 
mieux que d'etablir des plans. On devrait tenir 
compte de ce qui est realisable. L'Assemblee, 
affirme-t-on, a pour tache d'etablir la paix; 
or, pour l'etablir, il faut le consentement des 
parties. Les propositions actuelles ne conduiront 
pas a Ia paix, mais a Ia persecution des innocents. 
Les Arabes ont rejetc le partage et rejetteront 
egalement ces plans. Ni l' Assemblee, ni le Conseil 
de securite n'ont le droit d'imposer a aucun 
peuple une solution politique de ce genre. Certains 
diront que lc statut des Juifs en Palestine est 
desormais un fait acquis. Cependant, les premiers 
habitants n'ont pas renonce a leurs droits et 
continueront a les revendiquer. Les Gouver
nements arabes ne se bornent pas a prendre une 
attitude negative. Ils ont soumis deja des propo
sitions, ct maintenant la delegation de Ia Syrie 
tient a presenter un pro jet de resolution (A fC. 
1 /402). 

Cette proposition assurerait le maintien de 
tous les droits des minorites. La division en 
cantons jouissant d'une large autonomic per
mettrait a la population d'exercer !'adminis
tration locale conformement a ses propres inten~ts. 
II n'y aurait pas domination de Ia majorite. 
Les Juifs disent qu'ils ne veulent pas etre une 
minorite en Palestine ; pourtant, ils acceptent 
cette situation dans tous les autres pays du 
mondc, et ils y vivent en paix. En Palestine, 
ils auraient le meme statut et pourraient exercer 
tous les droits civils et politiques. 

La proposition de Ia Syrie garantirait Ia 
securite des Lieux saints, en les faisant admi
nistrcr par ceux qui les respecteraient. Musulmans, 
chretiens et juifs y auraient acces, sous un regime 
cantonal ou federal. Suivant ce plan, les refugies 
Arabes obtiendront egalement les garanties neces
saires, s'ils retournent dans leurs foyers. Le 
probleme de Palestine pourrait ainsi etre resolu 
sans difficulte et sans danger, quant au present 
et quant a I'avenir. M. El-Khouri espere que ce 
projet de resolution sera examine au sein de tout 
comite que l'on etablirait, ainsi qu'a la Premier: 
Commission et a l' Assemblee generale. Ceux qm 
rejetteraient ce projet porteraient une lour~e 
responsabilite, car !'effusion de sang ne pourra.It 
que continuer et le danger qui menac~ la pa1x 
et la securite internationales ne pourrmt que se 
prolonger. . 

Sans doute les J uifs ne voudront-ds pas accepter 
ce plan, mais les diverses delegations devraient 
leur conseiller dele faire, et arriver ales persuader. 
En toute impartialite, il vaudrait mieux pour eux 
qu'ils soient realistes et qu'ils ~ban~on?ent 
leurs ambitions demesurees. Certams swmstes 



Jews throughout the world would see the advan
tages of living in peace. It was Mr. El-Khouri's 
sincere hope that the Assembly would depart from 
its former policies and adopt these sounder 
proposals which could assure the peace which they 
were seeking. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) said that his delegation 
supported the Mexican proposal for a sub-com
mittee which would not merely re-draft but also 
co-ordinate and bring closer together the various 
texts presented. The procedural difficulty in 
which the Committee found itself was illustrated 
by the fact that the United States delegation had 
introduced to the United Kingdom draft resolution 
amendments which amounted to a radical alter
ation of its sense. It might have been more 
logical for the United States to submit separate 
proposals rather than follow the artifical method 
of injecting wholly new ideas into existing 
proposals. The representatives of New Zealand 
and Belgium had made useful analyses of the 
main points to be decided. However, the 
conclusion to be drawn from the situation was not 
that the Committee would move more quickly 
by trying to reach decisions on these points, but 
that a sub-committee was essential to try to 
clarify, co-ordinate and eliminate duplication 
among the various texts. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said that his 
delegation was opposed to the idea of a sub
committee for much the same reasons as those 
advanced by the representative of Belgium. The 
usual reason for appointing a sub-committee was 
that it was simpler for a small group to adjust 
drafting differences and arrive at an agreed text. 

· The present differences were too fundamental to be 
resolved in this manner and there appeared to be 
little prospect of a sub-committee producinga 
document acceptable to all. The United Kingdom 
delegation was of the opinion that it would be 
preferable for those delegations which had 
submitted proposals to meet informally and try 
to simplify the documentation submitted. 
Mr. Beeley had not interpreted the Canadian 
proposal as providing for a sub-committee to 
produce an agreed draft ; on the contrary, it was 
to arrange for the orderly presentation of the 
proposals submitted and clarify the points at 
issue. This would be a useful task which could 
bring order into the Committee's proceedings. 
However, it did not seem to require a sub-com
mittee. It would appear that the Rapporteur, 
together with the Secretariat, might so present 
the various proposals that their discussion would 
be clarified and simplified. As the next meeting 
of the Committee was not to be held until the 
foHowing morning, this might be done in the 
interim. 

Mr. DE ALBA (Mexico) supported the Canadian 
proposal. 

Mr. RoDRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) observed 
that at the end of the previous day the question 
before them was the Canadian proposal that they 

s'y opposeraient, mais les Juifs raisonnables, 
dans le monde entier, apercevraient les avantages 
qu'il y a a vivre en paix. M. El-Khouri ·espere 
sincerement que l'Assemblee abandonnera la 
politique qu'eUe a suivie jusqu'ici, et adoptera 
ces propositions, qui sont plus raisonnables 
et peuvent assurer cette paix qu'elle cherche 
a etablir. 

M. , HooD (Australie) appuie la proposition 
mexicaine, tendant a ]a creation d'un comite 
qui serait charge, non seulement de donner 
une nouvelle redaction aux divers textes presentes, 
mais aussi de les coordonner et de les harmoniser. 
Le fait que Ia delegation des Etats-Unis ait 
introduit dans Ie projet de resolution du Royaume
Uni des amendements qui en changent comple
t ement le sens, illustre au mieux les difficultes 
de procedure que rencontre Ia Commission. 
II eut ete plus logique que les Etats-Unis sou
mettent des propositions independantes, plutot 
que d'introduire artificiellement des idees entie
rement nouvelles dans des propositions deja faites. 
Les repn\sentants de la Nouvelle-Zelande et de la 
Belgique ont analyse judicieusement les princi
pales questions qu'il y aura lieu de trancher. 
Toutefois, Ia situation est telle que la Commission 
n'aboutira pas plus rapidement en essayant de 
prendre des decisions, et il est indispensable 
de creer a cette fin un comite charge de coordonner 
les difierents textes, de les rendre plus clairs 
et d'eviter ainsi que certains d'entre eux ne 
fassent double emploi. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) annonce que sa 
delegation s'oppose a Ia creation d'un comite, 
pour des raisons analogues a celles qui ont ete 
exposees par le representant de Ia Belgique. 
D'une maniere generale, il est plus facile a un 
groupe peu nombreux d'eliminer les differences 
de redaction et d'aboutir a un texte commun ; 
c'est, en general, a cette fin que l'on Cree des 
comites. Toutefois, les differences qui sont 
apparues ici sont trop importantes pour pouvoir 
etre elimim\es de cette maniere et il est peu pro
bable qu'un comite parvienne a etablir un texte 
acceptable par tous. , De !'avis de la delegation 
du Royaume-Uni, ii vaudrait mieux que les 
delegations qui ont soumis des propositions 
se reunissent a titre officieux en vue de simplifier 
la documentation soumise a la Commission. 
M. Beeley a cru comprendre que le comite prevu 
dans la proposition canadienne ne doit pas 
rediger un projet commun, mais classer conve
nablement les propositions presentees et eclaircir 
les diverses questions envisagees. Ce serait la 
une ceuvre utile, qui contribuerait a mettre de 
l'ordre dans les travaux de Ia Commission. 
Cependant, il ne semble pas qu'un comite soit 
necessaire a cette fin. Le Rapporteur, de concert 
avec le Secretariat, pourrait fort bien presenter 
les diverses propositions d'une maniere propre 
a simplifier les debats. Puisque Ia Commission 
ne se reunira que d~ main matin, ce travail 
pourrait etre effectue dims l'intervalle. 

M. DE ALBA (Mexique) fait sienne la proposition 
du Canada. 

M. RoDRIGUEZ F ABREGAT (Uruguay) fait 
observer que, a la fin de la seance precedente, 
Ia Commission a ete saisie de Ia proposition 

783 



should not begin the detailed consideration of 
proposals until a small working group, composed 
of the authors of the proposals, presented a 
document showing those points which the Com
mittee would have to consider in preparing any 
resolution. Experience had shown that this was 
always a good procedure. This was particularly 
true in the present case because there were many 
similarities between the proposals. The problem 
was such a serious one that all details required 
careful consideration and it would be difficult 
to co-ordinate the several existing texts in any 
debate. The tendency of the debate to become 
general could be avoided by producing a co
ordinated text. Mr. Rodriguez Fabregat was of 
the opinion that such a procedure would save time. 
The Chairman had said that it would be proper 
for those representatives who had submitted 
proposals to clarify them. This seemed to be 
correct and already the Committee had had some 
clarifications presented. However, although the 
United States amendments did assist in clarifi
cation, they also showed the need for a document 
which would co-ordinate the various proposals. 
This should be achieved through a co-ordinating 
committee which might include the authors of 
proposals and amendments and the representative 
of Canada who had proposed the procedure. 

Mr. MuNIZ (Brazil) said he supported the idea 
of a sub-committee but did not think it should 
be constituted before there had been clarifications 
made in the First Committee. As had already 
been pointed out, the draft resolutions before the 
Committee were based variously upon the recom
mendations of the Mediator, on resolution of 
29 November 1947, and on a combination of these 
ideas giving wider discretionary powers to the 
conciliation commission. These three general 
approaches appeared to be irreconcilable and it 
was unlikely that a drafting sub-committee could 
do any useful work before these questions had 
been clarified by the First Committee. There 
were also important differences upon such 
questions as the regime for Jerusalem and the 
treatment of refugees. Mr. Muniz suggested that 
the Secretariat prepare a paper which condensed 
the most significant points. Consideration of 
such a document might lead to a clarification of the 
situation, on the basis of which instructions could 
be given to a sub-committee. 

.Mr. FRASER (New Zealand) observed that the 
Committee clearly wanted some form of assis
tance. He supported the suggestion made by 
the representative of the United Kingdom that 
iL would be satisfactory for the Secretariat to 
classify the various is.sues in ?rder ~o orient ~he 
discussion. Clearly, It was 1mposs1ble to g1ve 
directions to a sub-committee until some decisions 
had been taken ; those decisions would be ~acili
tatcd if the principal points were arranged .m an 
orderly manner. Mr. Fraser believed that the 
Chairman should be authorized to refer all t~xts 
to the Secretariat in order that an appropnate 

canadienne aux termes de laquelle elle devait 
ajourner l'examen detaille des propositions 
jusqu'au moment oi:t un groupe de travail peu 
nombreux, comprenant les auteurs des propositions 
aura presente un document enon<;ant les points 
que la Commission devra examiner avant d'adopter 
la moindre resolution. L'experience prouve que 
cette methode est la meilleure, d'autant plus que, 
dans le cas present, les propositions offrent de 
nombreuses similitudes. Le problim).e est extre
mement serieux; il exige un examen minutieux 
sous tons ses aspects. Au cours d'une deliberation, 
i1 serait difficile de coordonner les differents textes 
existants. En etablissant un texte coordonne, 
la Commission pourrait eviter que la discussion 
ne prlt un caractere general. M. Rodriguez 
Fabregat estime qu'une telle procedure ferait 
gagner du temps. Selon le President, les repre
sentants~qui ont soumis des propositions devraient 
en preciser le sens. Cette methode semble 
pertinente ; d'ailleurs, Ia Commission a deja 
entendu plusieurs declarations a cet effet. Les 
amendements des :Etats-Unis se sont reveles 
utiles ; neanmoins, ils montrent egalement qu'il 
est necessaire d'etablir un document qui coor
donnerait les diverses propositions. Un comite 
de coordination pourrait etre cree a cet effet ; 
les auteurs des propositions et des amendements, 
ainsi que le representant du Canada, qui a 
propose cette methode, feraient partie de ce 
co mite. 

M. MuNIZ (Bresil) appuie la creation d'un 
comite, mais il pense que celui-ci ne devrait 
pas etre constitue tant que la Premiere Commis
sion n'aura pas re<;u toutes les explications 
necessaires. Ainsi qu'il a deja ete indique, les 
projets de resolutions soumis a Ia Commission 
s'inspirent, tantot des recommandations du Media
teur, tantot de Ia resolution du 29 novembre 
1947 ; parfois, ils s'inspirent des deux a Ia fois, . 
tout en accordant des pouvoirs discretionnaires 
a la commission de conciliation. Ces trois manieres 
de voir semblent irreconciliables et il est peu 
probable qu'un comite de redaction puisse faire 
ceuvre utile, tant que ces questions n'auront 
pas ete eclaircies au sein de la Premiere Commis
sion. De meme, les opinions divergent fortement 
sur des questions telles que le regime de Jerusalem 
et le traitement des refugies. M. Muniz propose 
de charger le Secretariat de preparer un document 
qui resumerait les points les plus importants. 
L' etude de ce document permettrait eventuel
lement d'eclaircir Ia situation et, par Ia suite, 
des directives pourraient etre donnees a llll 

comite. 

De l'avis de M. FRASER (Nouvelle-zelande), 
il est evident que la Commission a besoin d'aide 
so us nne forme quelconque ; il appuie Ia suggestion 
du representant du Royaume-Uni, qui propose de 
faire classer par le Secretariat les differentes 
questions en suspens, afin d'orienter les discussions 
de la Commission. De toute evidence, il sera 
impossible de donner des directives a un comite, 
tant que certaines decisions n'auront pas ete 
prises ; or, elles pourraient l'etre plus facilement 
si les principaux points en cause etaient presentes 
d'une maniere ordonnee. M. Fraser estime que le 
President devrait etre habilite a renvoyer tous 

784 



docu~ent might be prepared by the following 
mormng. 

Mr. GAROIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) remarked 
that the idea had frequently been expressed that 
the Committee should find a resolution which 
would command something approaching unani
mous approval. With the present multiplicity 
o~ texts and amendments, it would probably be 
difficult for the Committee to obtain even a 
simple majority for any one proposal. There 
would probably follow the failure to gain a two
thirds majority in the Assembly. For example, 
the Guatemalan delegation, and no doubt others, 
was unable to accept the United Kingdom 
proposals in their present form and these proposals 
might well fail to win the necessary majority in 
the Assembly. Probably such failure would 
not be too serious, as the Palestine problem 
seemed tobe reaching a solution on the spot in a 
practical manner. On the other hand, it would 
be valuable to have a suitable resolution adopted 
by the Assembly. To achieve this, certain 
differences would have to be eliminated and this 
should be done in a sub-committee which would 
not merely draft, but also co-ordinate. The 
initial move might be to have the Secretariat 
prepare a document comparing the different texts 
which could serve as the basis for a sub
committee's work. 

The CnAIRIIIAN said that a new element had 
entered the discussion. At the previous meeting 
the representative of France had proposed that 
views be exchanged upon each of the proposals 
before them. The representative of Canada had 
then suggested that a sub-committee might 
examine the proposals and see which points were 
agreed upon and wherein the proposals differed. 
Now it was suggested that the Secretariat prepare 
a document showing the points of agreement and 
disagreement. The Chairman believed that it 
would be difficult for the Secretariat to draw up 
such a document on the present question. He 
thought it would be preferable for the authors 
of the various proposals and amendments to 
meet under the chairmanship of the represen
tative of Canada and, with the assistance of the 
Secretariat, prepare a document collating the 
various proposals. 

Mr. PEARSON (Canada) said his suggestion had 
not been for a sub-committee to produce an 
agreed text. His idea had been that a small 
group, perhaps consisting of the authors of 
proposals, would draw up a single working paper 
which the Committee could use as a guide. 
There were about a dozen principal points and 
some of them were dealt with in several draft 
resolutions. A working paper which showed 
which points were agreed upon and what the 
alternative proposals were would probably be use
ful to the Committee. Such a clocument could be 
prepared either by asmall sub-committee or by the 
Secretariat in consultation with the authors of pro
posals. Sucha procedure might expedite discus
sion on the proposals and early in the following 
week a sub-committee might be set up to prepare 
a draft resolution for the consideration of the 

les textes au Secretariat, afin que celui-ci ctablisse 
pour le lendemain un document approprie. 

M. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) rappelle 
qu'a plusieurs reprises, il a etc declare que la 
Commission devrait adopter une resolution suscep
tible de recueillir la quasi-unanimite des voix. 
Etant donne la multiplicite des t extes et des 
amendements dont la Commission est actuel
lement saisie, il serait probablement difficile 
d'obtenir ne fut-ce que la majorite simple sur 
n'importe quelle proposition. Plus tard, il serait 
doute aussi impossible de reunir la majorite des 
deux tiers de l'Assemblee. C'est ainsi que la dele
gation du Guatemala, dont d'autres delegations 
partagent sans doute les sentiments, ne peut pas 
accepter les propositions du Royaume-Uni sous 
leur forme actuelle, et il sc pourrait que ces 
propositions ne reunissent pas la maj orite neees
saire de l' Assemblee. Les suites de cet cchec 
ne seraient sans doute pas bien graves, puisque 
le probleme de la Palestine semble sur le point 
d'etre resolu sur place. Mais, par ail1eurs, il serait 
utile de voir I' Assemblee adopter une resolution 
pertinente. A cette fin, certains divergences 
devraient etre eliminees et cette tache pourrait 
etre confiee a un comite, qui serait charge non 
seulement de la redaction mais, egalement, de la 
coordination. Pour commencer, le Secretariat 
pourrait etablir un tableau comparatif des 
differents textes, qui servirait de base aux 
travaux du comite. 

Le Pm':SIDENT declare que des elements 
nouveaux ant ete apportes dans la discussion. 
Au cours de la seance pn)cedente, le representant 
de la France a demande que chacune des propo
sitions dont la Commission est saisie fasse l'objet 
d'un echange de vues. Ensuite, le representant du 
Canada a suggere la creation d'un comite charge 
d'examiner les propositions et de determiner les 
points communs et les divergences qu'elles 
comportent. Enfin, on a demande que le Secre
tariat etablisse un tableau faisant ressortir les 
points d'accord et de dcsaccord. Le President croit 
que Ie Secretariat aura des difficultes pour etablir 
un document de ce genre. A son avis, la meilleure 
solution serait que les auteurs des divers amen
dements et propositions deliberent sous la presi
dence du representant du Canada et n\unissent les 
diverses propositions en un seul document, avec 
I' aide du Secretariat. 

Mr. PEARSON (Canada) precise qu'il n'a pas 
propose de creer un comite charge de preparer un 
texte commun. Son idee etait celle-ci : un petit 
groupe, constitue peut-etre par les auteurs de 
propositions, dresserait un document de travail qui 
permettrait de guider les travaux de la Com
mission. La discussion porte sur une douzaine de 
points principaux ; certains sont traites dans 
plusieurs projets de resolutions. Un document de 
travail, montrant quels sont les points sur lesquels 
on s'est mis d'accord ct quelles sont les contre
propositions, serait probablement utile a la Co~
mission. Ce document pourrait etre prepare, SOlt 
par un comite restreint, soit par le Secretariat, en 
consultation avec les auteurs de propositions. 
Pareille procedure permettrait sans douts 
d'abrc0er le debat sur les propositions et, au debut 
de la s~maine prochaine, jJ serait possible de creer 

785 



Committee. Such a draft resolution would no 
doubt be supported only by a majority of the 
sub-committee and would be subject to 
amendment in the Committee. 

1\Ir. JEssuP (United States of America) said it 
~et·mcu to be agreed that there was a need to 
bring order into the documents before the 
Committee. The only differences appeared to 
concern how the group which was to do that, 
should he constituted and what it should be called. 
The purpose would not be the reconciliation of 
diiTering points of view but the mechanical task 
of co-ordinating the various proposals. It would 
he convenient if the group appointed were small 
and perhaps the Secretariat, in consultation with 
those members of the Committee on whom it 
wished to call, might quickly perform the task. 

i\Ir. PArwor (France) endorsed the Canadian 
proposal as ofiering the most practical procedure. 

Mr. STEPHEN (Haiti) remarked that the history 
of sub-committees showed that the mere fact 
that proposals were eliminated in sub-committees 
did not prevent debate upon them being reopened 
in the full Committee. In the Palestine question 
there seemed to be no chance of co-ordinating the 
various points of view. It was better for the 
Committee as a whole to decide upon what draft 
resolutions should be voted upon first. Accord
ingly, it seemed appropriate to have an exchange 
of views upon the proposals. The Haitian 
delegation opposed the idea of a sub-committee 
but would support the suggestion made by the 
representative of the United Kingdom. 

KHACHABA Pasha (Egypt) said that he hoped 
there would be an opportunity to discuss the 
various proposals before the question of a sub-com
mittee was taken up so that it would be clear 
what was to be co-ordinated. The value of 
discussion had been illustrated by the revised 
proposals of the United Kingdom and the United 
States \Yhich showed that their ideas had come 
closer together. If a sub-committee >vere consti
tuted, delegations should be allowed ample scope 
for giving their views. It might have been 
possible to continue the discussion in the 
Committee and at the same time, request the 
authors of proposals to try to co-ordinate their 
ideas. In any event, it should be understood that 
there was a need for full discussion, particularly 
upon the draft resolution (AJC.l/402) which had 
just been presented by the Syrian delegation. The 
Egyptian delegation was in full agreement with 
this draft, as it would indicate when the time came 
to discuss it. 

?lfr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said his delegation considered that the 
time had not yet come to establish a sub-com
mittee or ,-,·or king group. The task should not be 
given to the Secretariat for it was not a question 
of mechani C'al collation ami cotJld not be settled 
bY a tcchnic::ll process. Before drawing up any 
cl~enment, the views of the Committee should 
he h.:·::1 rd ; moreover, it was possible that all 
n~0~0,~ <o r>;J (~ nmcndmcnts had not yet been 

' l ' . " -·· 
~;Ibmi ~tc(i . There ,,-as also a need to study the 

un comite charge de rediger un projet de resolution 
que la Commission examinerait. Celui-ci ne serait 
sans doute appuye que par la majorite du comite. 
11 serait soumis a la Commission, qui y appor
terait des amendements. 

M. JESSUP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) pense que 
tout le monde s'accorde a reconnaitre qu'il est 
necessaire d'ordonner les documents dont Ia 
Commission est saisie. Les opinions ne divergent 
que sur deux points : comment constituer le 
groupe charge de cette tache, et quel nom lui 
donner. II ne s'agit pas de concilier des points 
de vue divergents, mais de coordonner les diverses 
propositions, ce qui est une tache pratique. La 
solution la meilleure serait de constituer un groupe 
restreint ; peut-etre que le Secretariat, en consul
tation avec certains membres de la Commission 
auxquels il desirerait faire appel, pourrait rapi
demcnt remplir cette tache. 

M. PARODI (France) appuie la proposition faite 
par le representant du Canada, qui, a son avis. 
ofire la methode la plus pratique. 

Selon l\1. STEPHEN (Haiti), qui se rcfere a des 
exemples passes, le fait que des propositions aient 
ete ecartees par un comite n'empeche pas la 
Commission d'en reprendre l'examen. En ce qui 
concerne la question palestinienne, par exemple. 
on ne voit pas comment il serait possible de 
coordonner les differents points de vue. La Com
mission devrait d'abord decider sur quels projets 
de resolutions le vote doit porter en premier lieu. 
11 conviendrait done de proceder a un echange de 
vucs sur lcs propositions. La delegation hai:tienne 
s'oppose a Ia creation d'un comite, mais appuie Ia 
suggestion du representant du Royaume-Uni. 

KHACHABA Pacha (Egypte) avait espere 
qu'avant d'aborder 1a question de la creation d'un 
comitc, on aurait discute des difiercntes propo
sitions, afin de savoir exactement ce qu'il s'agirait 
de coordonncr. L'utilite de la discussion a etc 
illustrc par le texte revise des propositio~s 
presentees pur le Royaume-Uni et lcsEtats-Ums~ 
cc qui prouve que lcs theses de ces deux dele
gations sesont rapprochees. Si un comite ctait ~ree, 
les delegations auraient toute latitude d'expnmer 
leurs points de vue. II leur serait po~si?le de 
poursuivre leurs discussions a la Comrrusswn et,. 
en meme temps, de demander aux auteurs de 
propositions de voir s'ils ne pour~aien.t ~as co?r
donner leurs idees. En tout cas, II do1t etre bien 
entendu qu'une discussion d'ensemble est. neces
saire, en particulier sur le projet de resolutiOn que 
vient de presenter la delegation syrienne (A(C. 
1 /402). La delecration egyptienne donne son en tier 
appui a ce der~ier projet ; elle I: fera_ d'ailleurs 
savoir lorsqu'on en abordera la d1scusswn. 

M. TsAP.APKINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime qu'il n'est pas enco:e 
temps decreer un comite ou un groupe de ~rav~ul. 
La tache ne doit pas etrc confiee au S~cretanat, 
car il nc s'agit pas uniquement de collectwnner des 
t cxtes ; la question ne peut etre reglee s:lr le 
plan technique. II faut, ava~t _de redi~er le mo1~dre 
document, que !a Commission pmsse ~xpLmer 
ses vues ; il se peut que toutes les propositiOns, e~ 
tous les amendements n'aient pas encor~ ete 
presentes. En outre, il est necessaire d'etud1~r les 

786 



documents which had just been received and 
views should be exchanged upon them before any 
sub-committee was constituted. It was also 
premature to try to draw up a document collating 
the various ideas. Before any such action was 
taken, it was essential to discuss the substance 
of the question for certain drafts might be taken 
up by a large number of delegations and their 
character might be changed. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said his dele
gation's views concerning the organization of the 
work were similar to those of the representative 
of Canada. The Committee could proceed in the 
manner suggested provided it were understood 
that the task of the informal sub-committee was 
simply the re-arrangement of existing materialin 
such a way as to facilitate the work of the Com
mittet. Secondly, it should be fully understood 
that such a sub-committee would not in any way 
be considered a substitute for the full Committee. 
He had understood the Canadian suggestion to be 
that this work should be done prior to the next 
scheduled meeting of the Committee and that the 
working paper prepared would not supplant the 
existing proposals. The draft resolutions would 
remain before the Committee and his delegation 
reserved its position on the order in which the 
voting would eventually be held. 

The CHAIRMAN said it was his feeling that the 
Committee was generally agreed that a group 
consisting of the authors of proposals should meet 
informally with the Secretariat in order to co
ordinate the various points at issue, on the under
standing that discussion upon the proposals would 
continue. The Chairman proposed that a party 
consisting of the representatives of the United 
Kingdom, the United States, Guatemala, Australia, 
Colombia, Poland, the USSR and Syria, under 
the guidance of the representative of Canada, 
should meet that afternoon with the object of 
laying a paper before the Committee on the 
following morning. 

Mr. GALAGAN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re
public) observed that after its procedural dis
cussion on the previous day, the Committee had 
got off to a good start during the present meeting 
and had discussed the texts of the resolutions 
before it. Now it had reverted to matters 
of procedure. The USSR delegation was of 
the opinion that it was premature to appoint 
a working party or sub-committee whether it 
was to have a drafting or a technical character. 
The work of any such group would be very difficult 
when it did not yet know the views of the Com
mittee and it was inadvisable therefore to create 
a sub-committee until discussion upon the pro
posals had been completed. Moreover, addi
tional proposals and amendments might well be 
submitted, and it might be awkward if their 
authors were not members of the sub-committee. 
Mr. Galagan proposed that the general discussion 
be continued upon the basis of the drafts before 
the Committee and that the question of a sub
committee be considered later. At the present 

documents qui viennent d'etre distribues ; avant 
de creer un comite, les membres de Ia Commission 
devront proceder a un echange de vues a ce sujet. 
Il est egalement premature d'essayer de rediger un 
document coordonnant les diverses idees. Avant 
de prendre une decision quelconque a ce sujet, il 
est indispensable de discuter du fond de la question 
car certains projets peuvent etre repris par un 
grand nombre de delegations, ce qui en modifierait 
le caractere. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) declare que sa dele
gation partage les vues du. representant du Canada 
au. sujet de !'organisation du travail. On pourrait 
proceder de la maniere indiquee, a condition qu'il 
soit entendu que la tache du comite, cree a titre 
officieux, consiste simplement a ordonner les 
documents existants afin de faciliter les travaux 
de Ia Commission. De plus, il doit etre bien 
convenu qu'un tel comite ne doit en aucune 
maniere etre considere comme un organe suppleant 
la Commission ph~niere. M. Beeley a compris, 
d'apres la suggestion faite par le representant 
du Canada, que le travail dont il s'agit devrait 
etre execute avant Ia prochaine seance de la 
Commission et que le tableau synoptique ne 
remplacerait pas les propositions existantes. La 
Commission demeurerait done saisie des projets 
de resolutions. La delegation du Royaume-Uni 
se reserve le droit de faire connaitre son opinion 
quant a l'ordre dans lequelle vote devrait avoir 
lieu. 

Le PRESIDENT pense que Ia Commission est 
d'accord dans !'ensemble et desire qu'un groupe 
comprenant les auteurs de propositions et des 
membres du Secretariat se r_eunisse officieusement 
afin de coordonner les diverses questions 
pendantes, etant entendu que le debat sur les 
propositions se poursuivra. Le President propose 
qu'un groupe dont feront partie les representants 
du Royaume-Uni, des :Etats-Unis, du Guatemala, 
de I' Australie, de la Colombie, de la Pologne, de 
l'URSS et de la Syrie, sou.s la direction dt\ repre
sentant du Canada, se reunisse dans I'apres-midi 
pour preparer un tableau qui Sera SOumis a ]a 
Commission le lendemain matin. 

M. GALAGAN (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) fait observer que, a la suite du debat 
de la veille consacre a des questions de procedure, 
la discussion des textes dont la Commission est 
saisie a progresse de fa<;on satisfaisante pendant la 
presente seance. Or, la Commission revient 
maintenant a des questions de procedure. La 
delegation de l'URSS estime qu'il est prema
ture de constituer un groupe de travail ou 
un comite, que ceux-ci soient charges de Ia 
redaction ou qu'ils aient un caractere technique. 
Le fait que de tels groupes ne seront pas au 
courant des vues de Ia Commission rendra leur 
travail tres difficile ; c'est pourquoi ii n'y a pas lieu 
de creer un comite avant la fin du debat portant 
sur les propositions qui ont ete soumises. En outre, 
de nouvelles propositions et de nouveaux amen
dements pourront etre presentes - et ii serait 
embarrassant que leurs auteurs ne £assent pas 
partie du comite. M. Galagan propose :1 la Com
mission de poursuivre la discussion generale des 
projets dont elle est saisie - et d'ajour~er 
l'examen de la creation d'un comite. Sa delcgatron 

787 



time, his delegation objected to the establishment 
of any such group. 

~Ir."·~'.TsAnAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) bdicvc<l the normal work of the Com
mittee should be resumed in the manner suggested 
by the Chairman at the beginning of the meeting. 
Th~ establishment of a sub-committee could be 
considered at the appropriate time. If a sub
commitlee were now constituted, it might well 
be llfl'maturc, for new proposals might be sub
mitkd after it h~Hl submitted its report. The 
USSll delegation favoured the procedure which 
the Chairman lwd proposed earlier and urged 
that the Committee's work be continued in the 
normal manner. 

:.rr. KISELEV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said his delegation had not yet been 
ahll' to express its views upon the various draft 
resolutions and wished to present certain com
mc•nts. He proposed that the Committee adjourn 
in view of the late hour and consider at the next 
meeting whether it should continue the discussion 
of the proposals or appoint a sub-committee. 

:\Ir. GALAGAN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re
public) supported the proposals of the represen
tative of the Byelorussian SSR in view of the fact 
that it was already late and the difference of 
opinion which had arisen concerning the advisa
bility of appointing a subsidiary group. 

:\Ir. PEARSON (Canada) thought the Committee 
might well adjourn. He believed it would be 
within the authority of the Chairman to meet 
with the Rapporteur and Secretariat and prepare, 
in consultation with those representatives who 
had submitted proposals, some sort of consoli
dated document. He wished it to be clearly 
understood that there was no intention of inter
fering with the existing arrangements for the 
next meeting or with the discussion at that 
meeting. 

Mr. FRASER (New Zealand) did not think the 
Committee should adjourn before settling the 
:matter. A document which set forth the prin
cipal problems before it would be most helpful. 
The fears expressed that debate would thereby 
be limited were groundless. On the contrary, 
the Committee would be able to proceed in an 
orderly manner. Mr. Fraser hoped that the 
Chairman would be empowered to set up a 
working group or to consult with appropriate 
persons in order to draw up a suitable document. 
He suggested that a vote be taken on the matter. 

A vole was taken by a show of hands upon the 
motion for adjournment proposed by the Byelo
russian representative. The motion was rejected 
by 23 votes to 7, with 11 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN then called for a vote upon the 
proposal to establish a working group to m~et that 
afternoon consisting of the representatives of 
Canada, United Kingdom, United States: Guate
mala, Colombia, Poland, USSR and Syna. 

s'oppose a ce qu'un tel groupe soit cree des 
maintenant. 

l\1. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovh~tiques) pense qu'il convient de 
poursuivre norroalement les travaux de Ia Com
mission, ainsi que le President l'a propose au debut 
de la seance. On pourra envisager en temps utile 
la creation d'un comite. II scrait peut-etre prema-

1 tun~ d'en creer un des maintenant, car de nouvelles 
propositions pourront etre soumises lorsqu'il 
aura termine son rapport. La delegation de 
l'URSS se prononcc en faveur de la methode que 
le President avait preconisee, et recommande que 
la Commission poursuivc ses travaux de la fac;on 
prevue. 

l\1. KISSELEV (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) declare que sa delegation n'a pas 
encore eu I' occasion de se prononcer sur les divers 
projets de resolutions ; elle voudrait presenter un 
certain nombre de remarques. Il propose que la 
Commission s'ajournc en raison de l'heure tardive ; 
on determinera a la prochaine seance s'il a lieu de 
continuer Ia discussion relative aux propositions 
soumises ou de constitucr un comite. 

M. GALAGAN (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) appuie la proposition du representant 
de la HSS de Bielorussie ; en efiet, il est deja 
tard, et lcs membres de la Commission ne sont 
pas du meme avis quant a la creation d'un 
organe subsidiaire. 

M. PEARSON (Canada) estime que Ja Commission 
pourrait ajourner les debats. Il pense que le 
President a qualitc pour conferer avec le Rap
porteur eL le Secretariat et pour preparer, en 
consultation avec les representants qui ont soumis 
des propositions, un document unique. II tient a 
preciser que cette proposition ne vise a entraver 
ni les dispositions prises en vue de Ia prochaine 
seance, ni la discussion qui aura lieu au cours de 
celle-ci. 

M. FRASER (Nouvelle-Zelande) ne pense pas que 
la Commission doive ajourner les debats avant 
d'avoir regle cette question. II serait fort utile 
d'avoir un document contenant un expose des 
principaux problemes soumis a la Commission. 
Il n'y a aucune raison de craindre que cela puisse 
restreindre le debat. Au eontraire, la Commission 
pourrait alors proceder d'une fac;on ordonnee. 
M. Fraser espere que le President sera habilite a 
constituer un groupe de travail et a consulter les 
personnes competentes en vue de rediger un 
document satisfaisant. II propose que eette 
question soit mise aux voix. 

Il est procede au vote a main levee sur la motion 
d' ajournement soumise par le representant de la 
Biflorussie. Par 23 voix contre 7, avec 11 absten
tions, La motion est rejetee. 

Le PRESIDENT demande que soit mise aux voix 
la proposition visant a creer un grou~e. de_ trava_il 
qui se reunirait au cours de I'apres-m1d1 ; II sera1t 
compose des representants du Canada, du 
Royaume-Uni, des :Etats-Unis d'Amerique, du 
Guatemala, de la Colombie, de la Pologne, de 
I'URSS et de la Syrie. 

788 



Mr. PEARSON (Canada) asked that his name 
be deleted and suggested that the work be super
vised by the Committee's Rapporteur. 

A vote was taken by a show of hands and the 
proposal, thus revised, was adopted by 24 votes 
to 6, with 14 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTEENTH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Monday, 29 November 1948, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. A. CosTA DU RELS (Bolivia). 

84. Continuation of the discussion on the 
interim report of the United Nations 
Mediator on Palestine (A/648) 

Mr. SARPER (Turkey), Rapporteur, recalled 
that the First Committee had decided, at its 
214th meeting, held on 26 November, to ask a 
working group to prepare a consolidated tabu
lation of the various draft resolutions and amend
ments. The working group had held two meetings. 
At the first, it had divided the texts into fourteen 
sections, and at the second, it had approved the 
presentation of the consolidated tabulation (A/C. 
1/403). As Rapporteur of the working group, 
Mr. Sarper indicated that on the first page of the 
consolidated tabulation, the various texts had 
been listed in the order of their submission. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed to open a general 
discussion on the various draft resolutions and 
then to return to a discussion of the texts in 
their chronological order. 

GENERAL DISCUSSION ON THE DRAFT RESOLU
TIONS AND THE AMENDMENTS 

Replying to a question from Mr. HooD (Aus
tralia), the CHAIRMAN indicated that the conso
lidated tabulation was meant to guide the Com
mittee in the discussion of the various texts. 
At a later stage, when the general discussion had 
been completed, the Committee would consider 
the various resolutions in the chronological 
order of their submission. 

Mr. FRASER (New Zealand) recalled that the 
object of the establishment of a working group 
had been to expedite the work. But, if the proce
dure suggested by the Chairman were adopted, 
that object would not be attained. The subject 
had in fact been fully discussed and it was high 
time to come to the consideration of the various 
texts on the basis of the consolidated tabulation 
prepared by the working group. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) was in favour 
of the procedure suggested by the Chairman. 
The consolidated tabulation would shed more light 
in the general debate on the various proposals 
which should be considered in accordance with 

M. PEARSON (Canada) demande a ne pas figurer 
parmi les membres du groupe de travail et propose 
que le travail soit dirige par le Rapporteur de la 
Commission. 

ll est procede au vote a main levee sur la propo
sition ainsi modifiee. Par 24 voix contre 6, avec 
14 abstentions, la proposition est adoptee. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 20. 

DEUX-CENT-QUINZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le lundi 29 novembre 1948, a 10 h. 30 

President: M.A. CosTA Du RELS (Bolivie) 

84. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
interimaire du Mediateur des Nations 
Unies pour la Palestine (A/648) 

M. SARPER (Turquie), Rapporteur, rappelle que 
la Premiere Commission a decide, au cours de sa 
214e seance, tenue le 26 novembre, de confter a un 
groupe de travail la tache de preparer un tableau 
recapitulatif des divers projets de resolutions et 
d'amendements. Le groupe de travail a tenu deux 
seances. Au cours de Ia premiere, il a reparti les 
textes en quatorze sections, et, au cours de Ia 
deuxieme, il a approuve la presentation du tableau 
recapitulatif (A/C.l/403). En sa qualite de 
Rapporteur du groupe de travail, M. Sarper indique 
qu'a la premiere page du tableau recapitulatif, les 
differents textes ont ete enumeres dans l'ordre 
chronologique de leur presentation. 

Le PRESIDENT propose d'ouvrir une discussion 
generale sur les differents projets de resolutions et 
de revenir ensuite a la discussion des textes dans 
l' ordre chronologique. 

DISCUSSION GENERALE SUR LES PROJETS DE RESO
LUTIONS ET LES AMENDEJ\IENTS 

Sur une question de M. HooD (Australie), le 
PRESIDENT indique que le tableau recapitulatif 
est destine a guider la Commission dans Ia 
discussion des differents textes. A un deuxieme 
stade, lorsque la discussion generale sera close, la 
Commission prendra les differentes resolutions 
dans I' ordre chronologique de leur presentation. 

M. FRASER (Nouvelle-zelande) rappelle que la 
creation d'un groupe de travail avait pour objet 
d'accelerer les travaux. Or, si la procedure suggeree 
par lc President etait adoptee, cet objectif ne 
serait pas atteint. En realite, le sujet a ete 
amplement discute et il est grand temps d'en venir 
a l'examen des differents textes, sur la base du 
tableau recapitulatif prepare par le groupe de 
travail. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) se declare e1tfaveur 
de la procedure suggeree par le President. Le 
tableau recapitulatif introduira plus de clarte dans 
le debat general sur Ies diverses propositions qui 
devront etre considerees conformement a l'ordre 

789 




